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Clarification No. Clarification Date Raised Response Date Responded

1
The Programme timetable in Appendix 4 is very blurry and hard to read 
the text - would you be able to send me a higher resolution 
version please?

05/01/2026 Please find a pdf version of the programme. 08/01/2026

2 Is the tender deadline rigid or could it be extended? 07/01/2026
In response to contractors' enquiries, the Trust decided to extend 
the tender duration by a week, with the revised submission 
deadline on 23rd January 2026. 

08/01/2026

3
Could you confirm whether Ecological survey, assessment and 
consultancy services of the Birmingham and Black Country Wildlife Trust 
will be available in the support of the delivery of the work package 2? 

09/01/2026

Whilst our ecology and records centre staff will be available to 
support the project and provide access to information we hold, 
there is no provision in the project to carry out further ecological 
survey work.

12/01/2026

4
Are you able to share what data is currently available for the sites 
mentioned e.g. is there current UKHab data available?

09/01/2026
No further data is available at this stage of the tendering process. 
Strategic review of actual and potential sites is a requirement of 
the commission.

12/01/2026

5
What resources are currently available for management of the existing 
reserves?

09/01/2026

Management costs for BBCWT’s reserves vary from year to year. 
The successful consultant will be expected to work with BBCWT to 
collate and review reserve management costs as part of the 
development of financial models.

12/01/2026

Tender Clarifications

Resilience Project (Work Package 2) – Land Management Masterplan

Birmingham and Black Country Wildlife Trust
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Stage 1 - Establishment and procurement of team

Assembly of existing information available

Develop strategy for project delivery

Familiarisation of BBCWT objectives

Production of project management documentation

Develop understanding of the requirements for other
consultants

Produce draft brief for consultant procurement

Agree brief with funding body and client

Produce tender documentation for consultants

Tendering period

Assessment of tenders and recommendation report

Clarification meetings with preferred consultants

Final recommendation and appointment of
consultants

Stage 2 - On boarding of Wk Pkg 1 & 2 consultants

Briefing/onboarding with other consultants

Circle back and update strategic programme detail

Information workshops

Develop detailed plan for both work packages

Establish further information requirements

Assembly of further information and data

Stage 3 - Wk Pkg 1&2 production

Work package 1 - Operational Masterplan

Agreement of report format and output

Analysis and data capture

Production of detailed information

Assembly of Wk Pkg report

Cross work package dialogue for consistency

Presentation of draft report and review

Comments on draft report

Finalising of report

Presentation of report

Work package 2 - Land Management Masterplan

Agreement of report format and output

Analysis and data capture

Production of detailed information

Assembly of Wk Pkg report

Cross work package dialogue for consistency

Presentation of draft report and review

Comments on draft report

Finalising of report

Presentation of report

Stage 4 - Coordinated delivery plan

Review of both Work package output reports in
context
Establish tangible deliverables from master plan
reports

Produce project plans for each output

Coordinate operational masterplans into a tangible
strategy of delivery
Prioritise deliverables into a five year development
plan
Set out clear operational delivery steps to how
masterplan will be delivered
Coordinate into a single report that sets out the future
for BBC WT

Review draft final report

Present Final report

Project close out report and overall review
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